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STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

Southwest Region Office
PO Box 47775 * Olympia, WA 98504-7775 ¢ 360-407-6300
July 29, 2024

Mary Mattix

Director of Environmental Services
Port of Vancouver

3103 NW Lower River Road
Vancouver, Washington 98660
mmattix@Portvanusa.com

Re: Implementation of Cleanup Action Plan for the following Site:

e Site Name: Vancouver Port of NuStar Cadet Swan Site

e Site Address: 2565 NW Harborside Dr Vancouver, WA 98660
¢ Facility/Site No.: 1026

e Cleanup Site ID No.: 3450

Ms. Mary Mattix,

Thank for submitting the Original Recorded Environmental Covenant Portion of Port of
Vancouver Building Site Plan Lot 47 on July 3, 2024. Ecology has also received, and approved,
the following documents:

e Parametrix, Operation Plan for Cleanup Action Plan Groundwater Pump and Treat
System Cadet Manufacturing Company and Swan Manufacturing Company Sites (Plan),
March 2024.

e Parametrix, Groundwater Compliance Monitoring Plan Cadet Manufacturing Company
and Swan Manufacturing Company Portions, Vancouver Port of NuStar Cadet Swan Site,
March 2024.

e Parametrix, Cleanup Action Contingency Plan Cadet Manufacturing Company and Swan
Manufacturing Company Sites, March 2024.
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| am writing to confirm that all the documents required in the Cleanup Action Plan Cadet
Manufacturing Company and Swan Manufacturing Company Portions, Vancouver Port of NuStar
Cadet Swan Site (CAP), dated September 2023, which had been approved by Ecology after being
reviewed by the public between July 13 and August 11, 2023. Upon receipt of the letter, you are
approved to place the groundwater pump and treatment interim action system into temporary
shutdown, per the Plan, and start the implementation of the CAP.

Please contact me at (360) 999-9587 or sam.meng@ecy.wa.gov if you have questions regarding
this approval letter or during the implementation of the CAP.

Sincerely,

e S

Sam Meng, PE, PhD.

Cleanup Project Manager

Department of Ecology

Southwest Regional Office Toxics Cleanup Program

cc: Richard Roche, RG, LHG, Parametrix rroche @parametrix.com
Matt Graves, LG, Port of Vancouver mgraves@ Portvanusa.com>
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